
 

SHORELINE FIRE DEPARTMENT 
BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS MEETING 

AGENDA 
May 1, 2025 

4:45 p.m. 
Regular Meeting will be held via Zoom conferencing and  

on-site at Station 61 17525 Aurora Avenue North 
Join Zoom Meeting 

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/84133385045?pwd=OfWM8Qtgkpge8hsmAUX3NaIM28qzMp.1 
Meeting ID: 841 3338 5045 

Passcode: 012633 
Dial by your location: 1 253 215 8782 

 
I. Call to Order 

II. Pledge of Allegiance 

III. Public Comment 

Public Comment Procedures: 
Individuals wishing to comment must do so by signing the Public Comment Sign-In Sheet or if appearing virtually by 
“raising their hand” or the equivalent. Each individual must state their name, the organization they are affiliated with, 
if applicable, and their city of residence. The chair shall recognize those persons and provide them the opportunity to 
comment. Individuals may speak up to two minutes and those representing recognized organizations may speak up to 
four minutes. 

IV. Consideration of Agenda 

V. Approval of Past Meeting Minutes 

• April 17, 2025 – Regular Meeting Minutes / MOTION 

VI. Correspondence 

VII. Standing Agenda 

1. Warrants – Motion to Approve 
 Revision and reapproval of warrant disbursements from April 3, 2025, Board meeting. 

2. Commissioners’ Report 
3. Financial Report (second meeting of each month) (discuss March financial report if 

necessary) 
4. Statistics Report (semi-annual) (reported annually at the 2nd meeting of January) 
5. Strategic Plan Discussion 
6. Regional Fire Authority (RFA) Update 
7. District Activity Reports 

VIII. Old Business 

IX. New Business 

X. Projected Agendas  

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/84133385045?pwd=OfWM8Qtgkpge8hsmAUX3NaIM28qzMp.1


Shoreline Fire Department Board of Commissioners Meeting 
AGENDA – May 1, 2025 
 

XI. Executive Session – (following the Washington State Legislature RCW’s) 
 

 RCW 42.30.110(1)(i) Litigation 

(i) Litigation that has been specifically threatened to which the agency, the governing 
body, or a member acting in an official capacity is, or is likely to become, a party; 

 RCW 42.30.110(1)(f) Evaluate Complaints / Charges 

(f) To receive and evaluate complaints or charges brought against a public officer or 
employee. However, upon the request of such officer or employee, a public hearing 
or a meeting open to the public shall be conducted upon such complaint or charge; 

 RCW 42.30.110(1)(g) Applicant Qualifications / Employee Performance  

(g) To evaluate the qualifications of an applicant for public employment or to review 
the performance of a public employee. However, subject to RCW 42.30.140(4), 
discussion by a governing body of salaries, wages, and other conditions of 
employment to be generally applied within the agency shall occur in a meeting open 
to the public, and when a governing body elects to take final action hiring, setting 
the salary of an individual employee or class of employees, or discharging or 
disciplining an employee, that action shall be taken in a meeting open to the public; 

 RCW 42.30.140(4)(b) Negotiations 

(b) that portion of a meeting during which the governing body is planning or adopting 
the strategy or position to be taken by the governing body during the course of any 
collective bargaining, professional negotiations, or grievance or mediation 
proceedings, or reviewing the proposals made in the negotiations or proceedings 
while in progress. 

  RCW 42.30.110(1)(b) Real Estate / Site or Acquisition 

(b) To consider the selection of a site or the acquisition of real estate by lease or 
purchase when public knowledge regarding such consideration would cause a 
likelihood of increased price; 



                 SHORELINE FIRE DEPARTMENT 
           BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS MEETING 
 

Board of Commissioners Meeting April 17, 2025 41 | P a g e  
 

 
REGULAR MEETING MINUTES 

April 17, 2025 

Chair Sullivan called the regular meeting of the Board of Commissioners to order at 5:00 p.m. on April 17, 
2025. The meeting was held at the Shoreline Fire Department, located at 17525 Aurora Avenue North, 
Shoreline, Washington 98133. Commissioner Callahan’s excused absence was read into the record. 

PRESENT: 
 

Barb Sullivan, Chair  
Rod Heivilin, Vice-Chair 
Kimberly Fischer, Commissioner 
David Harris, Commissioner 

Matt Hochstein, Deputy Chief (DC) 
 

ABSENT:  

• Ken Callahan, Commissioner 
• Matt Cowan, Chief 
• Andres Orams, Deputy Chief (DC) 

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

PUBLIC COMMENT: 

• Doug Loeser, Department Lieutenant and Local 1760 IAFF Union President, attended the meeting via 
Zoom without comment.  

CONSIDERATION OF AGENDA: 

• None. 

MINUTES 

MOTION: Commissioner Fischer moved, and Commissioner Heivilin seconded a motion to 
approve the April 3, 2025, regular meeting minutes. The motion passed; four ayes. 

CORRESPONDENCE: 

• Letter from a local citizen thanking the Department for their services. 

IMPACT MITIGATION FEE/UPDATES: 

• Ryan Burgess, Department Fire Marshal, provided a quarterly update, distributed and summarized 
the fire impact fees collected as of March 2025 and the current permitting submittals, which are 
attached and incorporated by reference. 

STANDING AGENDA 

WARRANTS 



 

Board of Commissioners Meeting April 17, 2025 42 | P a g e  
 

 

 

DO NOT ENTER ON THIS SHEET after 04/14

TYPE OF TRANSACTION INVOICE NUMBER  DISBURSEMENT AMOUNT RELEASE DATE
EXPENSE FUND:  10-004-0010

Vendor Voucher(s) 250414001 - 250414026 65,370.73                          4/16/25

Payroll Vouchers 42925A - 42925M 163,857.01                        4/23/25
ACH Payment Request - Payroll Direct Deposit ACH 1,235,976.32                    4/25/25

ACH Payment Request - HRA/VEBA ACH 84,182.02                          4/29/25
ACH Payment Request - ALERUS (457 Plan) ACH 111,325.73                        4/29/25

ACH Payment Request - WA DCP ACH 51,883.05                          4/29/25
ACH Payment Request - IAFF Local 1760 (Union Dues) ACH 26,474.37                          4/29/25

ACH Payment Request -  Dept. of Retirement Systems ACH 272,254.41                        4/29/25
ACH Payment Request -  DSHS ACH 7,716.52                             4/29/25

ACH Payment Request - Payroll Taxes ACH 294,526.69                        4/28/25

2,313,566.85$           

ALS EXPENSE FUND:  10-004-6080
Vendor Voucher(s) 250412001 - 250412008 7,770.27                     4/16/25

Payroll Vouchers ALS42525A - ALS42925I 59,509.86                          4/23/25
ACH Payment Request - Payroll Direct Deposit ACH 340,388.34                        4/25/25

ACH Payment Request - HRA/VEBA ACH 22,699.93                          4/29/25
ACH Payment Request - ALERUS (457 Plan) ACH 50,401.86                          4/29/25

ACH Payment Request - WA DCP ACH 20,323.64                          4/29/25
ACH Payment Request - IAFF Local 1760 (Union Dues) ACH 6,771.88                             4/29/25

Dept of Retirement Systems ACH 75,640.04                          4/29/25
ACH Payment Request - Payroll Taxes ACH 86,824.53                          4/8/25

670,330.35$              

ALS CAPITAL FUND:  10-004-6060
Vendor Voucher(s) No activity

-$                           

SHORELINE FIRE DEPARTMENT

APRIL 17, 2025
Second Board Meeting

VOUCHER COVER SHEET



 

Board of Commissioners Meeting April 17, 2025 43 | P a g e  
 

 

MOTION:  Commissioner Heivilin moved, and Commissioner Harris seconded a motion to accept the 
disbursements for $2,986,875.35 per the detail above. The motion passed; four ayes. 

COMMISSIONERS’ REPORT: 

• Commissioners Sullivan and Heivilin attended the King County Fire Commissioners General Board 
meeting. The speaker of the evening was Andrew Bisbee Journeyman, Lineman, and Troubleman 
from Puget Sound Energy, who presented the danger and use of Li-Ion batteries. 

FINANCIAL REPORT 

• The March 2025 Financial Summary Report will be presented at the next Board meeting. 

CMT EXPENSE FUND:  10-004-6070
Vendor Voucher(s) No activity

-$                           

CAPITAL EXPENSE FUND:  10-004-0020
Vendor Voucher(s) 250413001 - 250413002 2,978.15                 4/16/25

2,978.15$                  

NKCTC FUND:  10-004-0100
Vendor Voucher(s) No activity

-$                           

BENEFITS FUND:  10-004-6050
Vendor Voucher(s) No activity

-$                           

EMS DONATION FUND:  10-004-6030
Vendor Voucher(s) No activity

-$                           

EXPENSE RESERVE FUND:  10-004-6010
Vendor Voucher(s) No activity

-$                           

MOTION
Move to accept disbursements in the amount of : 2,986,875.35$           



 

Board of Commissioners Meeting April 17, 2025 44 | P a g e  
 

STATISTICS REPORT: 

• The 2024 Statistics Report was presented at the January 23 Board meeting. During this meeting it was 
noted that due to transition impacts, the report did not include comprehensive data. DC Hochstein 
provided an overview of the updated 2024 statistical response report, which is attached and 
incorporated by reference.  

STRATEGIC PLAN DISCUSSION: 

• None. 

REGIONAL FIRE AUTHORITY (RFA) UPDATE: 

• DC Hochstein noted that the Commissioners received the Regional Fire Authority (RFA) draft 
documents via email for review and clarified that if there are any changes or comments, please 
provide those to Chief Cowan by April 25. 

DISTRICT ACTIVITY REPORTS: 

• Chief Cowan provided a written district activity report, which is attached and incorporated by 
reference. 

 DC Hochstein provided a brief update on the current negotiations process. 

• Deputy Chief Hochstein provided a written district activity report, which is attached and 
incorporated by reference. 

 DC Hochstein noted that the new facilities manager job description is being reviewed by the Local 
1760 IAFF Union and the hiring process is forthcoming. 

• Deputy Chief Orams provided a written district activity report, which is attached and incorporated by 
reference. 

OLD BUSINESS: 

• None. 

NEW BUSINESS: 

• Website BOC Page and Agenda Packets: 
 Beatriz Goldsmith, Recording Secretary to the Board of Commissioners, briefed the Board on the 

new process for the Shoreline Fire Department Regional Fire Authority, website, and Board 
meeting packets.  



 

Board of Commissioners Meeting April 17, 2025 45 | P a g e  
 

 

• Termination of the ILA for Fire and EMS Services: 
 On June 1, 2022, the Northshore Fire Department (NFD) entered into a contract with the 

Shoreline Fire Department (SFD) for Fire and EMS services. In accordance with Section 6(C) of the 
Shoreline Fire Department RFA Plan, the intent and effect of the formation of the RFA was to 
consolidate the resources of SFD and NFD into the RFA; therefore, it is recommended that the ILA 
for Fire and EMS Services be terminated. 

MOTION: Commissioner Fischer moved, and Commissioner Heivilin seconded, a motion to 
authorize Fire Chief Matt Cowan to sign the agreement to terminate the ILA for Fire and EMS 
Services in accordance with Section 6(C) of the Shoreline Fire Department RFA Plan. The motion 
passed; four ayes.  

• Resolution 25-03 Shoreline Fire Department (Fire District) Authorizing Use of Electronic Signatures: 
 Resolution 25-03 authorizes the Board of Commissioners, Fire Chief, Shoreline Fire Department 

(Fire District) Board Secretary, and their designee to use electronic signature platforms approved 
for affixing electronic signatures to Board-approved records. 

MOTION: Commissioner Fischer moved, and Commissioner Heivilin seconded, a motion to 
authorize the Board of Commissioners of the Shoreline Fire Department (Fire District) to approve 
and sign Shoreline Fire District Resolution 25-03 Authorizing Use of Electronic Signatures. The 
motion passed; four ayes.  

PROJECTED AGENDA: 

 The Shoreline Fire Department’s annual Easter Egg Hunt will be held at Saltwater Park in 
Richmond Beach on April 19 from 12:00 p.m. to 2:00 p.m. 

 Commissioner Fischer will attend via Zoom or will have an excused absence at the May 15 Board 
meeting. 

 The Department’s Annual Appreciation picnic will be held at Cromwell Park on May 31. 
 The Fire Academy graduation is on May 23 at Bothell’s Eastside Church. 
 Pancake Breakfast/Safety Fair Open House will be held on June 7 at Station 51. 

EXECUTIVE SESSION: 

 None. 

The Commissioners adjourned the regular meeting at 5:44 p.m. 

MOTION: Commissioner Fischer moved, and Commissioner Heivilin seconded, a motion to adjourn 
the regular meeting of the Board of Commissioners at 5:44 p.m. The motion passed; four ayes. 

  



 

Board of Commissioners Meeting April 17, 2025 46 | P a g e  
 

Minutes prepared by:  Beatriz Goldsmith 
 
 
 
 
Boupha K. Siharath 
Secretary to the Board 

 

Barb Sullivan, Chair 
 
 
 

Rod Heivilin, Vice–Chair 
 
 
 

David M. Harris, Commissioner  
 
 
Absent 

Kenneth G. Callahan, Commissioner 
 
 
 

Kimberly A. Fischer, Commissioner 





DO NOT ENTER ON THIS SHEET after 04/28

TYPE OF TRANSACTION INVOICE NUMBER  DISBURSEMENT AMOUNT RELEASE DATE
EXPENSE FUND:  10-004-0010

Vendor Voucher(s) 250419001 - 250419041 407,340.81                        4/23/25
250422001 - 250422020 29,347.29                          4/30/25
250504001 - 250504027 63,534.84                          5/7/25

Payroll Vouchers 51425A - 51425E 14,722.14                          5/14/25
ACH Payment Request - Payroll Direct Deposit ACH 87,501.63                          5/13/25

ACH Payment Request -  Dept. of Retirement Systems ACH 15,089.22                          5/15/25
ACH Payment Request - Payroll Taxes ACH 12,114.42                          5/14/25

629,650.35$                 

ALS EXPENSE FUND:  10-004-6080
Vendor Voucher(s) 250415001 - 250415008 74,458.24                  4/23/25

250420001 - 250420005 4,737.10                            4/30/25
250501001 - 250501006 20,555.88                          5/7/25

Payroll Vouchers ALS51425A - ALS51425D 4,443.20                            5/14/25
ACH Payment Request - Payroll Direct Deposit ACH 68,356.40                          5/13/25

ACH Payment Request -  Dept. of Retirement Systems ACH 12,313.72                          5/15/25
ACH Payment Request - Payroll Taxes ACH 13,106.81                          5/14/25

197,971.35$                 

ALS CAPITAL FUND:  10-004-6060
Vendor Voucher(s) No Activity

-$                               

CMT EXPENSE FUND:  10-004-6070
Vendor Voucher(s) No Activity

-$                               

CAPITAL EXPENSE FUND:  10-004-0020
Vendor Voucher(s) 250417001 - 250417004 6,599.35                 4/23/25
Vendor Voucher(s) 250421001 - 250421003 13,833.17              4/30/25
Vendor Voucher(s) 250503001 - 250503003 3,772.29                 5/7/25

24,204.81$                   

SHORELINE FIRE DEPARTMENT (FIRE DISTRICT)
VOUCHER COVER SHEET

Board Meeting
MAY 1, 2025

Shoreline Fire Department_Voucher Cover Sheet Page 1 of 2 4/29/2025  3:18 PM



NKCTC FUND:  10-004-0100
Vendor Voucher(s) 250418001 - 250418003 13,397.09              4/23/25
Vendor Voucher(s) 250423001 - 250423004 5,725.00                 4/30/25

19,122.09$                   

BENEFITS FUND:  10-004-6050
Vendor Voucher(s) 250416001 - 250416002 6,697.35                            4/23/25
Vendor Voucher(s) 250502001 12,277.44                          5/7/25

18,974.79$                   

EMS DONATION FUND:  10-004-6030
Vendor Voucher(s) No Activity

-$                               

IMPACT FEE FUND: 10-004-6240
Interfund Transfer- OUT to LTGO Bond Fund No Activity

-$                               

MOTION
Move to accept disbursements in the amount of : 889,923.39$                 

Shoreline Fire Department_Voucher Cover Sheet Page 2 of 2 4/29/2025  3:18 PM



 

17525 Aurora Avenue North  •  Shoreline, WA  98133  •  PHONE: (206) 533-6500  •  FAX: (206) 546-5719 
www.shorelinefire.com 

 Shoreline Fire Department  
Dedicated to the Protection of Life and Property 
 
Serving the Shoreline Community for Over 75 years, since 1939 
  

FIRE CHIEF 
Matt Cowan 

 
COMMISSIONERS 

   Ken Callahan Rod Heivilin 
   Kim Fischer Barb Sullivan 
   David Harris 

BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS MEETING 
 

  Informational Only        Approval by Motion 
 

Meeting Date: May 1, 2025 
  
Agenda Title: REVISED WARRANT DISBURSEMENTS – from April 3, 2025, Board 

Meeting 
  
Background Information:   
The warrant disbursements approved at the April 3, 2025, Board Meeting have been corrected due 
to a duplicate entry of the payroll vouchers. The payroll vouchers were approved at the March 20 
Board meeting and again at the April 3 Board meeting. 
 
Grand Total:    $3,296,021.04 (Incorrect Amount) 
     $511,704.38 (Correct Amount) 
 
Recommendation: Motion to approve the revised voucher warrant approval sheet total from the 
April 3, 2025, Board meeting, due to the duplicated entries from March 20 Board meeting. 
  
Financial Impact:   YES   NO   Cost Neutral 

Cost Impact: None 
Other Options: N/A 
  
Attachments: Voucher Cover Sheet original and correction 

 
BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS MOTION  

I move to accept the revised disbursements in the amount of $511,704.358 for April 3, 2025, Board 
meeting warrant voucher approvals.  

 
Follow Up Action(s):  
Follow up Person(s): Accounts Payable 
Follow up Date(s):    

 

http://www.shorelinefire.com/





































	RCW 42.30.110(1)(i) Litigation
	(i) Litigation that has been specifically threatened to which the agency, the governing body, or a member acting in an official capacity is, or is likely to become, a party;
	RCW 42.30.110(1)(f) Evaluate Complaints / Charges
	(f) To receive and evaluate complaints or charges brought against a public officer or employee. However, upon the request of such officer or employee, a public hearing or a meeting open to the public shall be conducted upon such complaint or charge;
	RCW 42.30.110(1)(g) Applicant Qualifications / Employee Performance
	(g) To evaluate the qualifications of an applicant for public employment or to review the performance of a public employee. However, subject to RCW 42.30.140(4), discussion by a governing body of salaries, wages, and other conditions of employment to ...
	RCW 42.30.140(4)(b) Negotiations
	(b) that portion of a meeting during which the governing body is planning or adopting the strategy or position to be taken by the governing body during the course of any collective bargaining, professional negotiations, or grievance or mediation proce...
	2-25-APR 17 Meeting Minutes_FINAL.pdf
	 The 2024 Statistics Report was presented at the January 23 Board meeting. During this meeting it was noted that due to transition impacts, the report did not include comprehensive data. DC Hochstein provided an overview of the updated 2024 statistic...
	Minutes prepared by:  Beatriz Goldsmith
	Boupha K. Siharath
	Kenneth G. Callahan, Commissioner

	4-MAY1 SFD District Voucher Approval Sheet.pdf
	Board Meeting




